

Booster Club Meeting Minutes

October 4, 2018

6:00 p.m.

6:08 p.m. Called to Order by Tami Zinnen | Minutes recorded by Vicky Long.

Coach's Request

- Tami reported that there were no new requests.
- She reported that softball added additional pants to order previously approved. They still remain under budget from initial approved uniform amount.

AD Report

- Brady Stromquist reported that the department paid for Recruiting Realities presentation Oct 25 for athletes interested in playing a sport in College.
- Brady will promote. Boosters just need to be aware. No need to provide refreshments.

Treasurer's Report

- Rich Haynes reported income received from Concessions, Spirit Wear, and Mum Sales for the previous month.
- Rich also reported that there are outstanding expenses for Uniform and Spirit Wear invoices. Before payment of these, we appear to be ahead of September 2017 for income and bank balance.
- Details provided in treasurer's accounting reports distributed to members at meeting.

Concession Update

- Tami reported that Drink order - mostly Gatorade needs to be ordered for Crosstown
- May need to make a Sam's run before Crosstown, include Hot Chocolate supplies in order
- Volunteer's need for Tuesday VB and a few slots, including Grill for Crosstown.
- Trailer Demo complete. Work to commence 10/7-8 and be ready for Crosstown.

DIG Pink Oct 9

- VB coordinating fundraisers for Breast Cancer event
- Middle School game starts at 3:45. All levels will play at North that evening.

First National Challenge Oct 12

- All Boosters need to be on deck to help as needed throughout evening
- Still Need Volunteers for Grill first game and second game - Joe Stopcynski will grill for first game @ 4:30 p.m.
- Want to add hot chocolate to menu.
- Tami confirmed that Kim Niece will manage Concessions for First National; arriving at 4:00 p.m.
- WHS provides volunteers for the pulled pork meals

Volleyball Tournament Oct 13

- Need volunteers all day. Vicky will open. Would like to share Booster shifts throughout the day with others, including someone else to close.

Soccer Regionals - Oct 16 & Oct 17 @ 4:30, Noon on 10/20.

- Tami will send out email for Soccer fans to volunteer.

10/27 XC Sectionals - Emricson - 600 runners - 1000 people -

- set up between 7:00-8:00 a.m.;
- Vicky inquire about food trucks in lieu of Booster Concessions.

SpiritWear - Desiree

- Adjusted profit margins on apparel
- Desiree inquiring about Sherpas and crewnecks for Friday and get quotes on plain hoody (no stripes), penants, and lanyards from Sports Decal
- Will check on winter hats with pom poms from R&S

MUMs

- Do earlier in year and push Pre-Orders vs cash & carry.
- May sell at discount during events throughout upcoming week. Need at least \$6.35/Mum to break even. About 40 remaining.

Communications

- Vicky, Tami & Brady met.
- Darlea indicated that she is sending weekly "5Things to Know" updates. We can highlight a Booster item if available. She would need info by start of day on Thursdays.
- Darlea is also planning monthly newsletters to go out the first of the month. We would need to send her Booster info that last week of the month to be included.
- Vicky will suggest Booster info to be included and run by Tami before deadlines.

Meeting Adjourned 7:40 p.m.